Bernie Haberer

From: SER WOCN <mailer_response@emailcounts.com> on behalf of SER WOCN
<communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 9:46 AM

To: bhe@serwocn.org

Subject: We need your help

The South Carolina WOC Nurses need your help!

Shhh.... it's a SURPRISE !!!

Send us your photos

Hello fellow WOC Nurses,

The South Eastern WOC Nursing group is planning to
honor Phyllis Bonham for all her great work over the
years. As many of you know, Phyllis retired last year
after a long and productive career as a WOC Nursing
pioneer. We are planning to honor her at our fall
conference and are contacting former students and
colleagues to request either written, voice, or video

memories of Phyllis as well as photographs. These will
be used to produce a video montage honoring her
accomplishments over the years. She is not aware
that this is going to be presented in the fall and we are

doing our best to keep that information from reaching
her.

Please take time to go through any old photographs
you may have of Phyllis and scan and forward them to
us at this email or mail to physical address below. Any
photos mailed will be returned to provided

addresses. We are also requesting folks make use of
those smart phones you have and record either an
audio or video memory that you cherish related to
Phyllis. Audio and video files should also be emailed
to botham@musc.edu.

We thank you all for your help with this project and
hope that you are able to attend our conference this
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fall in beautiful Charleston, South Carolina. Please
visit us at

http://www.serwocn.org/2013Conference/ for more
information.

Thanks, Phill

Phill Botham BSN, RN, CWON
Certified Wound and Ostomy Nurse
Department of Specialty Nursing
Medical University of South Carolina
ART Building Room 1338

25 Courtenay Drive

Charleston, SC 29425-2220
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